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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

DATE: August 25, 2020 

TO:  PROPOSERS 

FROM: District Six - Procurement Office 

RE: Project/ Proposal No.: E6M88 

Financial Project No.:   446872-1-52-01 

County(ies):               Miami-Dade  

 Project Name:              A Business Development Initiative (BDI) / Lump-
Sum contract that consists of Landscaping along 
SR-924 / NW 119th Street from SR-9A / I-95 NB 
Off-ramp to SR-909/ W. Dixie Hwy in Miami-Dade 
County. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project information 
is hereby supplemented as set forth below: 

 Proposal only requires the submittal of the Schedule of Values spreadsheet and Form 
850-070-09 Experience in Landscaping; certification and license are not required with 
your bid submission.

 Proposal is amended with a new language: BDI Reference Sheet (Form No. 275-000-02) 
is not required with your bid submission. 

All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged.  

If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER for the subject project, please go to CPP Online 
Ordering Website at   
https://fdotwp1.dot.state.fl.us/contractproposalprocessingonlineordering/   to download the 
Amendment file for this addendum.


